CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION 7 ( 7

History of original comer establishment: -

DIAGRAM
Original Survey by Meldrum and Campbell, Contract No. T6S
380, 1881, Set a Pine post for 1/4 Sec. Cor. y T
Pine 6 in. dia. bears N64°W 50 1ks. T —;—-—R31E
Fir 26" dia. bears S$32°E 32 1ks. 175

Description of comner evidence found:

No trace of the orig. corner post remains. Found a 2 1/2" Galvanized
Iron Pipe extending 8" above ground, with brass cap attached, marked:

From Which: an original 6" Pine, now a 7" P. Pine U.S. Dept. of the Interior
snag, with scribing "BT" visible on a previously Bureau of Land Management
opened blaze, bears N66°W 33.0 feet, and an orig.

26" Fir, now a 27" Douglas Fir snag, partially opened, T6S R31E

scars visible, bears S38 1/2°E 21.1 feet. And BT's apparently 1 535
established by the BLM: A 14" Douglas Fir with scribing T ——

"1/4 S35 BT" visible on an unhealed single blaze, bears 52 :

N5 1/2°d 11.3 feet; And a 14" Douglas Fir with scribing T7S 1980

"1/4 S 2 BT" visible on a single blaze bears S56°F 42.0

feet.

Description of monument and accessorias | established to perpstuate the
original location of this corner:

Corner located on wooded north slope, 18 feet north of an E-W fence.
Staff Compass and Steel Tape

Declination 19° East

July 27, 1982 Witnesses: Gary Langlitz

Greg Orton
Jeff Anderson
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